Re: new tour only--vc reg line---denae rumlin 7/8/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 20/07/2023 06:54

Hello,

This guest didn't have a CC. She only had a prepaid CC. She toured in a travel club.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 1:58:03 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new tour only--vc reg line---denae rumlin 7/8/2023

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI: 519496 @ 07/08/23 @ 9am

Vista Cay Resort.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 12:17:35 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: new tour only--vc reg line---denae rumlin 7/8/2023

please book tour only at the reg line not travel club

thanks



